PARRAMATTA TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MEETING

WEDNESDAY 20 JULY 2022

MINUTES

MINUTES OF THE PARRAMATTA TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MEETING HELD WEDNESDAY 20 JULY 2022 AT 1.30PM. MEETING HELD IN PERSON AT COUNCIL'S ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, 126 CHURCH STREET, PARRAMATTA OR OPTIONAL ATTENDANCE VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS

The Parramatta Traffic Committee Chairperson Councillor Paul Noack declared the meeting open at 1:31pm.

PRESENT:	
NAME:	REPRESENTATIVE OF
Paul Noack	Councillor and Chairperson
Sarah Thompson	Representative for Geoff Lee MP
Henry Green	Councillor
Kellie Darley	Councillor
Sergeant Jack Makhoul	Parramatta PAC
Sergeant Leonie Abberfield	Ryde Police Area Command (PAC)
Nazli Tzannes	Transport for NSW (TfNSW)
Richard Searle	Traffic & Transport Manager, CoPC
Saniya Sharmeen	Traffic & Transport Team Leader, CoPC
Randil Pohorambage	Traffic & Transport Engineer, CoPC
Zulfiqar Ali	Traffic & Transport Engineer, CoPC
Nathan McLauchlan	Traffic & Transport Engineer, CoPC
Behzad Saleh	Senior Traffic & Transport Engineer, CoPC – Minute
	Secretary
Coen O'Shannessy	Student Project Officer, CoPC

APOLOGIES:	
NAME:	REPRESENTATIVE OF
Senior Constable Raymond	Auburn PAC
Yeung	
Sandy Leung	Traffic & Transport Investigations Engineer, CoPC

DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST:

There were no declarations of conflict of interest.

CONFIRMATION OF THE MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 25 MAY 2022:

That the report of the Parramatta Traffic Committee meeting held on Wednesday, 25 May 2022 be taken as read and confirmed as a true record of the meeting.

BUSINESS ARISING:

Nil.

SECTION A ITEMS:

ITEM 2207 A1 - HILL ROAD AND HOLKER STREET, SYDNEY OLYMPIC PARK AND WENTWORTH POINT – PROPOSED BILLBERGIA BENNELONG BRIDGE RUN ON SUNDAY 9 OCTOBER 2022 Ward: Rosehill State Electorate: Parramatta

Recommendation to Parramatta Traffic Committee

- That the proposed 'Billbergia Bennelong Bridge Run' event scheduled to be held on Sunday 9 October 2022 be classified as a Class 2 Event in accordance with the Austroads Guide to Traffic Management Part 9: Transport Control Systems - Strategies and Operations (Table 5.4 – Special Event Planning Matrix) and Transport for NSW Guide to Traffic and Transport Management for Special Events.
- 2. That the use of Holker Street west of Jamieson Street, Jamieson Street and Hill Road in Sydney Olympic Park and Wentworth Point for the 'Billbergia Bennelong Bridge Run' event is supported in principle subject to compliance with the attached traffic related conditions, and that a Road Occupancy License (ROL) be obtained from Transport for NSW (TfNSW).
- 3. That the Event Organiser obtain approval from the Sydney Olympic Park Authority and Wentworth Point Strata Management to close roads that are under their care and control.
- 4. That all costs associated with the 'Billbergia Bennelong Bridge Run' Event are to be funded and paid by the Event Organiser at no cost to City of Parramatta Council.
- 5. That Sydney Olympic Park Authority be requested to require (as part of its approval) installation of event notification signs (made of waterproof materials) on off-road cycleways at least 28 days prior to the event, so that the users of these facilities are aware of the Event.
- 6. That the Event Organiser and Bus Service Provider notify the residents regarding the closure of bus stops on Hill Road, Wentworth Point at least 28 days prior to the event.
- 7. That the Event Organiser obtain approval from the Transport Management Centre of TfNSW to implement traffic controls in public and private roads.
- 8. That item 2 is subject to the Event Organiser completing items 3, 5, 6 and 7.

Comments:

Nazli Tzannes, the representative from Transport for NSW (TfNSW) advised the Traffic Management Centre (TMC) had not received an application from the Event Organiser to implement traffic controls in public and private roads. Due to the turnover times at the TMC, she recommended that Council forward the application to them directly if the Event Organiser had not.

Recommendation from Parramatta Traffic Committee:

1. That the proposed 'Billbergia Bennelong Bridge Run' event scheduled to be held on Sunday 9 October 2022 be classified as a Class 2 Event in accordance with the Austroads Guide to

Traffic Management Part 9: Transport Control Systems - Strategies and Operations (Table 5.4 – Special Event Planning Matrix) and Transport for NSW Guide to Traffic and Transport Management for Special Events.

- 2. That the use of Holker Street west of Jamieson Street, Jamieson Street and Hill Road in Sydney Olympic Park and Wentworth Point for the 'Billbergia Bennelong Bridge Run' event is supported in principle subject to compliance with the attached traffic related conditions, and that a Road Occupancy License (ROL) be obtained from Transport for NSW (TfNSW).
- 3. That the Event Organiser obtain approval from the Sydney Olympic Park Authority and Wentworth Point Strata Management to close roads that are under their care and control.
- 4. That all costs associated with the 'Billbergia Bennelong Bridge Run' Event are to be funded and paid by the Event Organiser at no cost to City of Parramatta Council.
- 5. That Sydney Olympic Park Authority be requested to require (as part of its approval) installation of event notification signs (made of waterproof materials) on off-road cycleways at least 28 days prior to the event, so that the users of these facilities are aware of the Event.
- 6. That the Event Organiser and Bus Service Provider notify the residents regarding the closure of bus stops on Hill Road, Wentworth Point at least 28 days prior to the event.
- 7. That the Event Organiser obtain approval from the Transport Management Centre of TfNSW to implement traffic controls in public and private roads.
- 8. That item 2 is subject to the Event Organiser completing items 3, 5, 6 and 7.

Unanimous support

ITEM 2207 A2 – PROPOSED CAR SHARE PARKING SPACES, WENTWORTH POINT Ward: Rosehill

State Electorate: Parramatta

Recommendation to Parramatta Traffic Committee

- 1. That two (2) GoGet car share spaces be installed in Wentworth Point as detailed below:
 - North side of Bennelong Parkway east of The Piazza, Wentworth Point i.
 - ii. South side of Burroway Road west of Waterways Street, Wentworth Point
- 2. That a review of the usage of each individual car share space be carried out as part of the annual renewal of the car share spaces.

Comments:

Councillor Noack advised that he had undertaken his own consultation on the matter and noted that residents in the area were generally not in favour of the proposed car share spaces on the grounds that Wentworth Point was an expanding community and had a high demand for on-street parking. Ms Sarah Thompson, the representative from Geoff Lee MP, raised further concerns that the consultation had not reached the residents in Bennelong Parkway.

It was recommended that this report be deferred to the next PTC meeting and that further consultation on the proposal be undertaken with consultation letters to be sent to the Strata of the affected properties as well as to both the Ward Councilors' and the office of Geoff Lee MP.

Recommendation from Parramatta Traffic Committee

That this report be deferred to the next Parramatta Traffic Committee meeting for further consultation on the proposal with consultation letters to be sent to the Strata's of the affected properties as well as to both the Ward Councilors' and the office of Geoff Lee MP.

Unanimous support

BUSINESS ITEMS:

Nil

The Chairperson closed the meeting at 1:42pm.